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DIVISION MEMORANDUM No /63 s. 2020

TO: CID Personnel
CONCERNED SCHOOL HEADS
All Others Concerned

RECORDS UNIT

FROM: IRENE S. ANGWAY, PhD, CESO VI
Officer In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: August 19, 2020

SUBJECT: DEVELOPMENT OF CONTEXTUALIZED K TO 3 ADM MODULES

1. Considering the emerging need of completing all modules for the First Quarter of the
School year, this office requires the development of contextualized ADM modules for
Kindergarten to Grade 3 in schools.

2. Learning areas to be contextualized in all the local languages used as medium of instruction
in K to 3 are as follows:

Learning areas MTB-MLE 1-3

Math 1 & 2

EsP 1-3

Music 1-3

Arts 1-3

PE 1-3

Health 1-3

Araling Panlipunan 1-3
Kindergarten

Local Languages

Ninanong

Whutwhut

Tinongrayan

Biga

Gaddang

Finasao

Sinadanga

Iloko (to complete competencies wzthouta
modules)




. To facilitate the process, cluster schools based on language will share on the competencies
per learning area and grade levels to be developed.
(e.g. Basao Isla ES and Gradual ES for Finasao)

. Developers are teachers of concerned schools who are experts on both content and language
to be identified by school heads. It is further requested that the development of said modules
be prioritized as activities and outputs for Work from Home of teachers.

. The deadline of submission of complete outputs is September 14, 2020.

_ Immediate dissemination and compliance to this memorandum is desired.



